convened: 3.30 p.mAdjourned: 3.40 p.m

Gray Hanis Heren Yarker PRESENT:

Y = YcsN = NoA = Abstain VOTE Informational Considered Deferred Pulled

FOR INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT:

Lynda Smallwood 100 Howe Avenue, Suite 100-South Sacramento, California 95825-8202 (TDD/TT) 1-800-735-2929 (916) 574-1923

SUMMARY

MEETING OF THE CALIFORNIA STATE LANDS COMMISSION

STATE CAPITOL **ROOM 437** SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

KATHLEEN CONNELL, STATE CONTROLLER, CHAIR GRAY DAVIS, LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR, MEMBER CRAIG L. BROWN, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE, MEMBER

May 9, 1996

ORDER OF BUSINESS

3:30 P.M. - OPEN SESSION (PUBLIC MEETING) **I.** .

> CALENDAR ITEM REFERENCES TO AB 884 DENOTE THE PERMIT STREAMLINING ACT (CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 65920 ET SEQ.).

> IF YOU HAVE A DISABILITY AS DEFINED BY THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, SUCH AS A HEARING IMPAIRMENT, FOR WHICH YOU MAY NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE OR REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION, PLEASE NOTIFY THE COMMISSION AS SOON AS POSSIBLE PRIOR TO THE MEETING. IF SUCH A NEED REQUIRES THE USE OF A SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER, AN INTERPRETER WILL BE PROVIDED UPON REASONABLE ADVANCE NOTIFICATION.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES FOR THE MEETING OF FEBRUARY 27, 1996. II.

> CALENDAR PAGE _ 000638 MINUTE PAGE ____

	Y=?	Yes	1	i=N	io	A	-At	ereit C				
				n Taken		7	701	Έ	-			
Amended*	Deferred	Pulled	1	Considered - No Action Taken Informational Only - No Action Annoved As Presented	ted	Controller	Controller Lt. Governor Director of Finance	C04	CHRIS J. AND MELODIE K. RUFER, TRUSTEES OF MKG TRUST (LESSEE):			
					√		y.	У	of tide and submerged land located in the Sacramento River, Lot 22, N Riverside Subdivision 3, Sacramento County; for proposed constructio berth floating dock and placement of additional bank protection, and co and maintenance of existing floating dock and bank protection. Consic Protection - Public use and benefit, with the State reserving the right at set a monetary rental if the Commission finds such action to be in the S	Recreational Use, effective September 12, 1994, of a 0.06-acre parcel, more or less, of tide and submerged land located in the Sacramento River, Lot 22, Natomas Riverside Subdivision 3, Sacramento County; for proposed construction of single berth floating dock and placement of additional bank protection, and continued use and maintenance of existing floating dock and bank protection. Consideration: Bank Protection - Public use and benefit, with the State reserving the right at any time to set a monetary rental if the Commission finds such action to be in the State's best interest; Recreational Pier - No monetary consideration pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 6503.5. (L. Burks; WP 6037.9) (RA# 06994) (AB 884: N/A)		
					✓		Υ	У	C05	EUGENE AND MARY SCOGGINS AND NANCY HULME (LESSEES): Consider application for a five-year General Lease - Recreational Use, effective March 1, 1996, of a 1.02-acre parcel, more or less, of filled and unfilled tide and submerged lands located in Old River near Kings Island, Contra Costa County; for continued use and maintenance of existing floating docks, recreational facilities and bank protection. Consideration: \$3,520 per annum. (L. Burks; WP 6944.1) (RA# 21192) (AB 884: N/A) (A 10; S 5)		
					✓		Y	У	C06	WTG-WEST, INC. (LESSEE): Consider acceptance of a Quitclaim deed and termination of Lease No. PRC 7336.1, effective October 2, 1994, for a 49-year General Lease - Right-of-Way Use, of tide and submerged land located in the Cosumnes, Mokelumne and San Joaquin Rivers, Sacramento and San Joaquin Counties; for the proposed installation of a two-inch fiber optic telecommunication cable. Said lease would otherwise expire on September 30, 2038. (L. Burks; PRC 7336.1) (AB 884: N/A) (A 8, 10; S 4, 5)		
					V		У	У	C07	JUDITH K. TOPOL DBA LIGHTHOUSE CENTER (LESSEE): Consider application for an Amendment to Lease No. PRC 3495.1, General Lease - Commercial Use, to authorize the use of the existing pier for loading and unloading passengers from the Tahoe Gal Tour Boat and modification of rent; effective June 1, 1996. Consideration: Minimum annual rent of \$1,575 with a percentage of gross income and rent reviews. (G. Cooper; PRC 3495.1) (AB 884: N/A) (A 4; S 1)		

		Y=	Yes		N=	No		Λ=	Ab	G1M		
•					Takon			V	ΟT	E	-	
	/mended*	Deferred	Pulled	Considered - No Action Taken		4	Approved As Presented	Cantroller	Lt. Covernor	Mrector of Finance	C08	MILO SEDGWICK GATES, TRUSTEE OF THE GATES QUALIFIED PERSONAL RESIDENCE TRUST (APPLICANT): Consider application for a ten-year Recreational Pier Lease, effective August 22, 1995, of submerged land located in Lake Tahoe, Tahoe City, Placer County; for continued use and maintenance of pier and boathouse and retention of two existing, previously unauthorized mooring buoys Consideration: No monetary consideration pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 6503.5.(G. Cooper; PRC 5913.9)(RA#14395)(AB 884:10/14/96)(A4; S 1)
						V		У	′ >	/	C09	GEORGE MONTGOMERY (APPLICANT): Consider application for a ten-year Recreational Pier Lease, effective December 19, 1995, of submerged land located in Lake Tahoe, Tahoe Pines, Placer County; for continued use and maintenance of two existing mooring buoys. Consideration: No monetary consideration pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 6503.5. (G. Cooper; PRC 6925.9) (RA# 13495) (AB 884: N/A) (A 4; S 1)
						V		у	<i>\</i>	,	C10	MIRIAM F. ROGERS, TRUSTEE FOR THE MIRIAM F. ROGERS TRUST, DATED AUGUST 20, 1987, SARAH J. ERICKSON, KATHLEEN ENGLISH, GARTH JAMES STEVICK AND CHRISTOPHER D. STEVICK (APPLICANTS): Consider application for a ten-year Recreational Pier Lease, effective August 22, 1995, of submerged land located in Lake Tahoe, McKinney Bay, Placer County; for continued use and maintenance of one existing mooring buoy. Consideration: No monetary consideration pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 6503.5. (G. Cooper; PRC 7421.9) (RA# 05795) (AB 884: N/A) (A 4; S 1)
						V		У	У	/	C11	SALVATORE AND SHIRLEY SCURTI (APPLICANT): Consider application for a ten-year Recreational Pier Lease, effective August 8, 1996, of submerged land located in Lake Tahoe, Tahoe City, Placer County; for continued use and maintenance of one existing mooring buoy. Consideration: No monetary consideration pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 6503.5. (G. Cooper; PRC 5728.9) (RA# 14295) (AB 884: N/A) (A 4; S 1)
						/		У	У		C12	LOLITA M. SMITH, JOHN S. SMITH AND DOROTHY A. RAYNER (LESSEE): Consider revision of rental from \$723.19 per armum to \$814.00 per annum, effective January 3, 1996, for Lease No. PRC 3637.1, a 15-year General Lease-Recreational, for one pier and five mooring buoys, on submerged land located in Lake Tahoe, Tahoma, Placer County. Five-year rent review. (G. Cooper; PRC 3637.1) (AB 884: N/A) (A 4; S 1)
	ı	1	 C=-	_!	2 + +		 -	ا د.	ľ	1		

	Y=Ye			i-N	io	A	-A i			
				Taken		7	70]	ľE	-	
Amended*	Deferred	\ Pulled	Considered - No Action Taken	nal On	Approved As Presented	ă	Lt. Governor	Director of Phence		JAMES R. AND VIRGINIA A. WALSH, TRUSTEES OF THE WALSH TRUST, DBA: NORTH TAHOE MARINA, INC. (LESSEE): Consider application for an amendment to Lease No. PRC 5856.1, a 20-year General Lease - Commercial Use, to repair existing pier, effective May 9, 1996 of a 1.59-acre parcel, more or less, of submerged land located in Lake Tahoe, Tahoe Vista, Placer County. (G. Cooper; PRC 5856.1) (RA# 14095) (AB 884: Not applicable at time of print) (A 4; S 1)
					√		У	У	C14	FELTON MARK WYATT (LESSEE): Consider the continuation of rental of \$302.40 per annum, effective December 23, 1995, for Lease No. PRC 5267.1, a 15-year General Lease - Recreational Use, for a pier and bath house on submerged land located in Lake Tahoe, Cedar Flat, Placer County. Five-year rent review. (G. Cooper; PRC 5267.1) (AB 884: N/A) (A 4; S 1)
				- -	/		у	У	C15	ALL AMERICAN PIPELINE COMPANY (LESSEE): Consider the continuation of rent in the amount of \$275.76, per annum, effective October 10, 1995, for Lease No. PRC 6783.1, a 30-year General Lease - Right-of-Way Use, for operation and maintenance of a 30-inch diameter pipeline to transport crude oil for refinement on a 0.53-acre parcel, more or less, of filled sovereign land located in the historic channel of the Colorado River near Blythe, Riverside County. (B. Dugal; PRC 6783.1) (AB 884: N/A) (A 80; S 37)
							У	У	C16	CALIFORNIA AMERICAN WATER COMPANY (LESSEE): Consider revision of rental from \$4,239 per annum to \$5,022 per annum, effective May 29, 1996, for Lease No. PRC 4223.1, a 49-year Right-of-Way Lease, for a 24-inch water pipeline, of a 1.06-acre parcel, more or less, of tide and submerged land located in San Diego Bay, San Diego County. Seven-year rent review. (B. Dugal; PRC 4223.1) (AB 884: N/A) (A 78; S 39)
					V		у	У	C17	CASTLE MOUNTAIN VENTURE, % VICEROY GOLD CORPORATION (LESSEE): Consider revision of minimum rental from \$10,000 per annum to \$10,986 per annum, and the continuation of \$100 per acre foot for any water extracted exceeding 100 acre feet, effective April 3,1996, for Lease No. PRC 7519.2, a ten-year General Lease-Industrial Use, for the continued use and maintenance of water wells, on 640 acres, more or less, of State school land located in the Castle Mountain area located southeast of Ivanpah, in the eastern Mojave, San Bernardino County. (B. Dugal; PRC 7519.2) (AB 884: N/A) (A 61; S 25)
	۱ ,	S	ee	At	:ta	'cp	 ed	I	ı	•

	Y=	Yes		N=No			A- A	\bet	ain.			
				n Taken		ŀ	VOTE			-		
Amended*	Deferred	Pulled	Considered - No Action Taken	Informational Only - No Action	_	یا	Lt. Governor	Nrector of Massac		C18	CHEVRON U.S.A., INC., A CORPORATION (ASSIGNOR): UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA (UNOCAL) (ASSIGNEE): Consider application for the assignment of Lease No. PRC 3116.1, a General Lease - Right-of-Way Use, for a 16.56-acre parcel, more or less, of tide and submerged land in San Pedro Bay, Huntington Beach, Orange County, for the continued use and maintenance of existing submarine pipe lines, water line and a power cable which serve Platform Eva. Consideration: \$54,552 per annum, five-year rent review. (B. Dugal; PRC 3116.1) (AB 884: N/A) (A 67; S 35)	
					√		γ.	У				
					√		У	У		C19	CHEVRON U.S.A., INC., A CORPORATION (ASSIGNOR): UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA (UNOCAL) (ASSIGNEE/LESSEE): Consider application for the assignment and renewal of lease terms for Lease No. PRC 3394.1, a General Lease-Right-of-Way Use, for a 2.67-acre parcel, more or less, of tide and submerged land in San Pedro Bay at the mouth of the San Gabriel River, Orange County, for the continued use and maintenance of existing submarine pipe line and a power cable which serve Platform Esther. Consideration: \$1,950 per annum, five-year rent review. (B. Dugal; PRC 3394.1) (AB 884: N/A) (A 58; S 37)	
							Υ	У		C20	POINT ARGUELLO PIPELINE COMPANY, % CHEVRON COMPANY (LESSEE): Consider revision of rental from \$33,102 per annum to \$27,048 per annum, effective February 1, 1997, for Lease No. PRC 6942.1, a 25-year General Lease Right-of-Way Use, of tide and submerged land located in the Pacific Ocean near Point Conception, Santa Barbara County, which is the site of an existing 24-inch oil pipeline linking Platform Hermosa to the shoreline. (B. Dugal; PRC 6942.1) (AB 884: N/A) (A 35; S 18)	
				4			У	У		C21	POINT ARGUELLO PIPELINE COMPANY, % CHEVRON COMPANY (LESSEE): Consider revision of rental from \$32,184 per annum to \$26,302 per annum, effective February 1, 1997, for Lease No. PRC 6943.1, a 25-year General Lease-Right-of-Way Use, of tide and submerged land located in the Pacific Ocean near Point Conception, Santa Barbara County, which is the site of an existing 20-inch natural gas pipeline linking Platform Hermosa to the shoreline. (B. Dugal; PRC 6943.1) (AB 884: N/A) (A 35; S 18)	
	+			/			<u>,</u>	У		C22	SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY (LESSEE): Consider revision of rental from \$70,000 per annum to \$82,178 per annum, effective January 1, 1997, for Lease No. PRC 2180.1, a 49-year General Lease-Industrial Use, of an 88-acre parcel, more or less, of tide and submerged land located offshore from Mandalay Beach, Ventura County, for existing marine petroleum terminal. (B. Dugal; PRC 2180.1) (AB 884: N/A) (A 37; S 19)	
	*	Sec	2	itt	ac.	nec	1					

CALENDAR PAGE 000695

A=Aberrio

	T			- Taken		1	703	re.	-
- Instantant	Perred	Pulled	Considered - No Action Taken	rej O	u	Controller	Lt. Governor	Director of Finance	C68 FAR WESTERN ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH GROUP, INC.; UNIVERSITY
					√		У.	У	OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS, DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROPOLOGY MUSEUM, CALIFORNIA STATE LANDS COMMISSION (PARTIES): Consider Transfer of ownership of "anthropological materials" collected at Owens Dry Lake, Inyo County, to the University of California, Davis, Department of Anthropology Museum. (S. Sekelsky; W 30093) (AB 884: N/A) (A 34; S 15)
					V		У	У	C69 GREAT BASIN UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT (GBUAPCD): Consider approval of an amendment for dust mitigation on Owens Dry Lake (S. Sekelsky; W 24777; PRC 7633) (AB 884: N/A) (A 34; S 15)
					/		У	У	SCHOOL LAND MANAGEMENT C70 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY (PURCHASER): Consider, as both State Lands Commission and School Land Bank Trustee, sale and subsequent issuance of a patent for seven (7) parcels of school land totaling 12.38 acres in San Bernardino County to the Southern California Public Power Authority for a right of way corridor. The corridor will service the Mead-Adelanto Project. Purchase Price: \$8,400 (D. Reese; SA 5742)(AB 884: N/A) (A 34; S 17)
					V		У	У	C71 CALIFORNIA STATE LANDS COMMISSION (PARTY): Consider as School Land Bank Trustee, offering for sale, one parcel of State School Land in Kern County. (D. Reese; W 24040) (AB 884: N/A) (A 34; S 17)
				,	V		У	y	C72 CALIFORNIA STATE LANDS COMMISSION; MR. GORDON MCDANIEL; DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION (APPLICANT): Consider, as Both State Lands Commission and School Land Bank Trustee, Sale, and Subsequent Issuance of a Patent to the State of California, Acting by and Through the State Public Works Board, for 160 Acres of State School Land in Imperial County Within the Ocotillo Wells State Vehicular Recreation Area. (D. Reese; \$A5697 (AB 884: N/A) (A 80; S 37)
					V		У	У	CALIFORNIA STATE LANDS COMMISSION; WILDLIFE CONSERVATION BOARD, SAVE-THE-REDWOODS LEAGUE; SANTUARY FOREST, INC, BARNUM TIMBER COMPANY (PARTIES): Consider approval Memorandum of Understanding to facilitate the exchange of State school lands in Mendocino County (Reese; W 25107) (AB 884: N/A) (A 1; S 2)

		Y-	Yes		N=1	NO		\-/			
					Taken		T .	vo	TE		-
•	Amended*	Deferred	Pulled	Considered - No Action Taken	Ē	recented	2 .	It. Gwernor	Mrector of Massac	OII C7	<u>AND GAS MANAGEMENT</u> 4 CITY OF LONG BEACH (APPLICANT): Consider approval the Award of the Crude
						√		у	У		Oil Sales Contracts, Tract No. 1, Long Beach Unit, Wilmington Oil Field, Los Angeles County, to the highest responsible bidder. (Tanner; W 9603.27)(AB 884: N/A) (A 57, 58; S 29)
						✓		у	X	C7	CITY OF LONG BEACH (APPLICANT): Consider approval of proposed sale by City of Long Beach of crude oil (1,100 B/D), 20 percent segment, Long Beach Harbor Tidelands Parcel and Parcel "A", Wilmington Oil Field, Los Angeles County. (Tanner; W 12036) (AB 884: N/A) (A 57, 58; S 29)
				į		V		У	У	C7	6 CITY OF LONG BEACH (APPLICANT): Consider approval of agreements that implement changes in treating Natural Gas produced from the Long Beach Unit and the Long Beach Harbor Department Tidelands Parcel and Parcel "A", Wilmington Oil Field, Los Angeles County. (Landry; W 13014) (AB 884: N/A) (A 57, 58; S 29)
						/		У	У	C7	7 BALDWIN CONTRACTING COMPANY (APPLICANT): Consider approval of a negotiated Mineral Extraction Lease for sand and gravel on 80 acres of State school lands reserved minerals, Lassen County. (Willard, Kruger; W 40733) (AB 884: N/A)(A 3; S 1)
						ν		У	У	C7	8 <u>INFORMATIONAL</u> STATE LANDS COMMISSION (APPLICANT): Report of monitoring of possible subsidence and seismic hazards, Long Beach Unit, Wilmington Oil Field, Los Angeles County. (K. Jones; W 16008, W 10429) (AB 884: N/A) (A 57, 58; S 29)
						V		У	У	Ċ7	OITY OF LONG BEACH (APPLICANT): Consider approval of the Second Amendment of the 1995-96 Annual Plan of Development and Operations and Budget, Revising Economic Projections and Major Planning Assumptions, Long Beach Unit, Wilmington Oil Field, Los Angeles County (Landry; W 17112) (AB 884: N/A) (A 57, 58; S 29)
								У	У	C	STATE LANDS COMMISSION (APPLICANT): Consider approval of Qualifying Miles for Subventions to Cities and Counties for Fiscal Year 1995-1996. (Tanner, Brown; W 4848) (AB 884: N/A) (A 35, 36, 57, 58, 59; S 18, 19, 37)
								У	У	C	BERRY PETROLEUM COMPANY(APPLICANT): Consider approval of deferment of drilling obligation, State oil and gas lease PRC 3314, Ventura County. (Tanner; PRC 3314.1) (AB 884: N/A) (A 36; S 18)
	ı	*	Se	e'.	Att	ac	:be	ď	1		

					on Taken		Į.	VO	TE	-	•
Amended®	Deferred	Billed	(braideral - Br Arter 114		Antomacional Unit - No Action	Approved As Presented		C lt. Covernor	A Dractor of Sures	C82	ENERFIN RESOURCES NORTHWEST LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (LESSEE): Consider Modification of Lease Description, Partial Quitclaim, and Settlement of Boundary Dispute, Snodgrass Slough, Sacramento County. (Nitsche; Frey;
_					ļ	4		_	Ľ		PRC 7714.1) (AB 884: N/A) (A 8; S 4)
				•	v			y.	Y	IV. 83	REGULAR CALENDAR 83 - 84 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY; U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE; U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY (PARTIES):Consider Retrocession of Partial Legislative Jurisdiction and Establishment of Concurrent Legislative Jurisdiction at Defense Distribution Region West Lathorp, and Defense Distribution Region West, Tracy; Retrocession of Legislative Jurisdiction at Fleet and Industrial Supply Center, Oakland, Alameda County; March Air Force Base, Riverside County; Naval Training Center, San Diego, San Diego County; Naval Radio Transmitting Facility, San Diego, San Diego County; and Mare Island Naval Shipyard, Solano County; Establishment of Legislative Jurisdiction at Naval Training Center, San Diego, San Diego County and Mare Island Naval Shipyard, Solano County; and Cession of Jurisdiction Pursuant To California Government Code Section 126 At National Training Center and Fort Irwin, San Bernardino County. (Frey. W 23751. W 25288. W 25274. W25293, W25303, W25300, W25268, W25281 (AB 884: N/A) (Á 7. 16_17. 25. 64. 78; S 2, 5, 9, 36, 39, 64)
										84	CALIFORNIA STATE LANDS COMMISSION (PARTY): Consider authorizing the execution of a Memorandum of Understanding for a one-year pilot project to cooperatively process applications for permits/leases to dredge or dispose of dredged material in San Francisco Bay. The project involves establishing a joint (application) process for the Dredged Material Management Office (DMMO) to increase efficiency and coordination between the member agencies. The member agencies, in addition to the State Lands Commission, consist of the San Francisco District of the United States Army Corps of Engineers, United States Environmental Protection Agency, San Francisco Regional Water Quality Control Board and the San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission. (M. Howe; W 25305) (AB 884: N/A) (A 6, 7, 8, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21; S 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11)
•	÷	Se	e 1	١٤	t.		ed 2	'	•		CALENDAR PAGE